
RE: Notice of Publication Inquiry

From Larasia Fleming <lfleming@weingartenlaw.com>

Date Wed 10/20/2021 2:44 PM

To Marcia Istvan <clerk@minehill.com>

Thank you so much.



Larasia Fleming
Real Estate Administrator
Assistant to Sheryl Weingarten
The Weingarten Law Firm, LLC
1260 Stelton Rd, Piscataway NJ 08854
T: 732 393 0048 ext.2190 | F: 732 985 5588
E: lfleming@weingartenlaw.com

From: Marcia Istvan [mailto:clerk@minehill.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Larasia Fleming <lfleming@weingartenlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Notice of Publication Inquiry

Hi Larasia,

You would reach out to one of the local newspapers, Randolph Reporter (legals@recordernewspapers.com), Daily Record (newsroom@dailyrecord.com) or the Star Ledger (legalads@starledger.com).

Take care.

Marcie

Marcia H. Istvan
Acting Municipal Clerk / Certified Municipal Registrar
Planning Board Administrator / Recording Clerk
Mine Hill Township
10 Baker Street, Mine Hill, NJ
Ph: 862-437-1190
Fx: 973-366-1626

On Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 2:29 PM Larasia Fleming <lfleming@weingartenlaw.com> wrote:

Hello Marcie,

The notice hasn't been sent yet because I was unsure as to who to send it to but the transfer is between J&J Jacmar, Inc to Mine Hill 1, LLC,

Thank you.



Larasia Fleming
Real Estate Administrator
Assistant to Sheryl Weingarten
The Weingarten Law Firm, LLC
1260 Stelton Rd, Piscataway NJ 08854
T: 732 393 0048 ext.2190 | F: 732 985 5588
E: lfleming@weingartenlaw.com

From: Marcia Istvan [mailto:clerk@minehill.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:33 PM
To: Larasia Fleming <lfleming@weingartenlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Notice of Publication Inquiry

Good afternoon Larasia,

Please, what liquor license transfer are you referring to?

Thank you.

Marcie

Marcia H. Istvan
Acting Municipal Clerk / Certified Municipal Registrar
Planning Board Administrator / Recording Clerk
Mine Hill Township
10 Baker Street, Mine Hill, NJ
Ph: 862-437-1190
Fx: 973-366-1626

[]

On Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 2:01 PM Larasia Fleming <lfleming@weingartenlaw.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

I was wondering if you would be able to assist me with whom I would need to contact in reference to a notice of publication for Notice of Intent to Transfer a Liquor License. I would need it to be published twice within one week of each other. I wasn't sure who to address the notice to if you could please point me in the direction that would be great. Hope to speak soon.

Thank you.



Larasia Fleming
Real Estate Administrator
Assistant to Sheryl Weingarten
The Weingarten Law Firm, LLC
1260 Stelton Rd, Piscataway NJ 08854
T: 732 393 0048 ext.2190 | **F:** 732 985 5588
E: lfleming@weingartenlaw.com

The information contained in or attached to this e-mail message may contain confidential and privileged information, and is intended only for the use of the named receiver. If you are not the named receiver or the person responsible for delivering this e-mail message to the named receiver, you are notified that any use of this e-mail message, its attachments, or their contents, including any dissemination, distribution or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or reply e-mail message and delete the e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.